



ARUO-RAUO Executive Meeting  
Tuesday January 15th, 2013.  
10:00 pm, 90 University, Room 149

<b>Present:</b>	Kaitlynn-Rae Landry	President
	Chris Radojewski	Vice President, Finance
	Colin Poulin	Vice President, Social
	Nardin Bekhit	Brooks Building Representative
	Mojann Zibapour	Hyman-Soloway Building Representative
	Stacey Smydo	90U Building Representative
	Melody Coulter	Stanton Building Representative
	Viktor Malec	Marchand Building Representative
	Colin Houston	Thompson Building Representative
	Clara Héroux Rhymes	Secretary
<b>Absent:</b>	Mugaya Bagambiire	Director of Residents' Affairs
	Verinsa Mouajou	LeBlanc Building Representative

**1. Motion to Start**

Proposed by: Chris Radojewski  
Seconded by: Mojann Zibapour  
Vote: All in favour

**2. Approval of Previous Minutes**

Proposed by: Chris Radojewski  
Seconded by: Colin Houston  
Vote: All in favour

**3. Building Representative Update**

Marchand

- If residents fill out work order forms but their concerns are not taken care of, Building Reps should fill out a housing concern form
- This month's activity will be a cinema night, the first 20 or so people to arrive in the lobby the night of the event will not have to pay for their ticket
- 

Stanton

- Building council meeting was held on Sunday
- Taco night event for this month

90U

- Building council meeting was held last Wednesday
- The January event will either consist of skating on the canal or on the City Hall rink

## Thompson

- First building council meeting was held on Monday
- The winning floors for the decorating contest will have their parties next Saturday
- The January snowman building competition with hot chocolate and timbits will take place on the 27<sup>th</sup>
- The February romantic movie night event will be held on the 10<sup>th</sup>
- Residents have suggested to have some fake money and play card games during Rez Ball, prizes could be given to the top 3 players
- These games might be useful for the beginning of the night before everyone has arrived
- Floors 15-16 floor rep was voted out, proxy will replace him

## Brooks

- Building council meeting was held last week
- The January event will be a cheesecake decorating night
- Cluster Reps will be buying toppings next week
- Some cluster reps would like to have a pot luck

## Leblanc

*Verinsa Mouajou is absent*

## Hyman Soloway

- Building council meeting was held on Sunday
- The January event will be a hockey night with KD
- The February event is to be determined
- The number of participants for the March cinema night event will depend on remaining funds

### **4. VP Finance Update**

- The translation company will drop off a cheque sometime during office hours, it is to be put in the VP Finance mailbox

### **5. VP Social Update**

- Tobogganing event this Thursday
- The sponsorship letters for Rez Ball prizes are to be handed out before the 31<sup>st</sup> of January
- VP Finance has approved the increased budget for Rez Ball decorations
- Tickets are printed, sales begin on Monday the 21<sup>st</sup>
- It is important to write all information on the forms; **all fields must be filled in**
- Pink (member) forms are for residents, blue forms are for guests and CAs
- The person's name must go on the back of the ticket
- Guests must have resident as their host (3 guests per resident)
- The host name and ticket number must be written on the back
- Be sure to find the resident on the list before giving them the resident cost
- After filling out the paper form please add all information to the electronic copy (which can be found in Dropbox)
- Files to print more registration sheets are also on the desktop
- PRICES: 20\$ until January 31<sup>st</sup>, 25\$ starting February 1<sup>st</sup> (Always 30\$ for CAs and guests)

- Tickets will be sold in the office first and in the residences/lobbies later on
- Completely filled out forms are to be placed into VP Socials mailbox
- The night of the event, everyone will receive bracelets and IDs will be checked
- Also, police officers will be on site
- Highly intoxicated people will be escorted back to residence
- Dress code is formal (no jeans or sneakers will be permitted)

**6. DRA Update**

- Please note the GA will now take place on Thursday January 31<sup>st</sup> at 8:30 pm in the 90u lounge

**7. President Update**

- **It is very important to fill out the Rez Ball ticket forms completely**
- Posters can be put up on the 19<sup>th</sup> or 20<sup>th</sup> of January
- There is a new jar for Marchand

**Motion to dissolve meeting**

Motioned by: Chris Radojewski

Seconded by: Nardin Bekhit

Vote: All in favour

Meeting dissolved at 11:04 pm